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BY EMAIL AND COURIER 	 October 28, 2010 
File No. 120315.1008 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Yonge-Eglinton Centre 
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Hydro One Networks Inc. 
2011-2012 Transmission Rates 
Board File No: EB-2010-0002 

We are counsel for the Ontario Power Authority ("OPA"), which is an 
intervenor in this proceeding. 

The OPA wishes to address issues raised in Board staff's final submissions 
filed on October 22, 2010. In order to have sufficient time to properly assess and 
address these issues, we respectfully request that the Board extend the time for the 
OPA to make final submissions to November 2, 2010. 

Yours truly, 

Patrick G. Duffy 
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